
From: Craig Jones
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: FW: BL-16-00016 Potucek (Disregard previous email, date incorrect)
Date: Friday, October 28, 2016 1:10:05 PM
Attachments: County BLA16-00016 Potucek.pdf

Dusty, Please find attached the City of Ellensburg Public Works comments on the Potucek BLA. If
there are any questions please feel free to contact me.
 
Sincerely
 
Craig Jones
Development Coordinator
City of Ellensburg
501 N Anderson St
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7233 office
509.929.3816 mobile
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 12:04 PM
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; Rich Elliott;
'eburgwater@yahoo.com'; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District; 'fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu';
'pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'; 'comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'; 'energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'
Subject: FW: BL-16-00016 Potucek (Disregard previous email, date incorrect)
 
 
 
From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 11:44 AM
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; RichElliott;
'eburgwater@yahoo.com'; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District; 'fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu';
'pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'; 'comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'; 'energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'
Subject: BL-16-00016 Potucek
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kelly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,
 
Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 11/5/2016.
 
 
BL-16-00016 Potucek (County Departments)
BL-16-00016 Poutucek (Outside County Network)

mailto:jonesc@ci.ellensburg.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202016/BL-16-00016%20Potucek/BL-16-00016%20Potucek%20Master%20File.pdf
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Boundary%20Line%20Adjustments&project=BL-16-00016+Potucek







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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